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! > eliminate confusion within Shell, | would also advise consistency with
> the Group guidelines..... but, | don't know the unintended consequences of
> such advice, Before we send you "official guidance” are there compeliing
> reasons for staying with status quo?
-
> Thanks,
>
> Tom Bourgeois
- > EPN-USA
> 1343 Shell Centre, London
> 44-(0)171-834-5509
b-3

» —-Qriginal Message-—
> From: Aalbers, Remco RD SEPIV-EPB-P
.~ > Sent: 16 December 1999 09:10
> To: Platenkamp, Roelof RJ SEPIV-EPB-P; Cook, Linda LZ SEPIV-EPB
5~/ Bourgeois, Tom T SEPI-EPN-USA: McKay, Aidan A SEPIV-EPB-P; Van Dorp,
4+ yvouter WG SEPIV-EPB-P :
> Subject: USA - Reserves 1.1.2000 excl. Own Use (& Losses)
> Importance: High -
> Sensitivity: Confidential
-

> Linda, Roelof,

-

> Please find attached the advice from the Group Reserves Auditor (GRA) ‘
> Anton Barendregt who's interpretation is confirm my own. SEPCo as of

> 1.1.2000 - following the globalisation - should report reserves proved,

> expectation and resources (SFR) in line with the Group Guidelines (SIEP

> 99-1100).

5 _

> The Guidelines are very clear - reserves are reported excluding own use

> (fuel) and losses (flare, vent).
-

. 'mently SEPCo reserves include own use 1-2% for SOC, but some 75% for
5/ nera and some 7% for Altura,
- > Based on the 1.1.99 proved gas reserves this would mean a negative
- revision as follows:

3

> Gas Estimated

> proved Res own use

> [min sm3]

> Shell Oil (USA) 118.4 -1.78 (1.5%)

> Shell Oil (Aera) 4.4 -3.30 (75%)

> Shell Oil (Altura) 5.9 - 0.41 (7%)

> Shell Oil (TMR/MCC) 3.3 - 0.03 (1% )

> Pecten (Brazil & N.Z) 7.4 - 0.07 (1%)

P et —r—

> 139.4 5.59 min sm3

> (4%)

-

” PBW0006182
- CONFIDENTIAL
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> Actual reduction would have to be calculated by Shell Oil - also taking
> into account the 1999 portfolio actions.
-
> Shell Oil should be officially adviced to ensure 1.1.2000 proved reserves
> are in line with the Group Guldelines. As indicated Anton will visit US
> for a SEC reserves audit some time during 2000,
-
- )
> Note: Shell Canada have confirmed they report proved gas reserves
> excluding own use as ex plant sales volumes in line with all ESOSC

> counfries.
-

>
> Met vriendelijke groeten / With kind regards.
> .

> Remco D. Aalbers
>"roup Hydrocarbon Resource Coordinator
T - Senior Economist

-

> EPB-P SEPIV BV
> Tel. +31 (0)70 - 377 2001
- e-mail: remco.rd.aalbers@sepivbv.shell.com
o>
-
-9
-
-
> —-Qriginal Message—-
> From: Barendregt, Anton AA SEPIV-EPB-GRA
> Sent: Monday, 13 December , 1999 5:48 PM
> To: Aalbers, Remco RD SEPIV-EPB-P
> Ce: Van Dorp, Wouter WG SEPIV-EPB-P
> Subject: RE: USA - Reserves excl. Own Use & Losses

) vemco,
>
> As discussed, herewith my reaction: _
h-Y
> The issue seems to be which guidelines SEPCO should apply. The SEC
> guidelines may not be too specific on the issue of own use, fuel and flare
> and SEPCO's interpretation that these can be included could be seen as
> defendable. Question is what is defined by 'recoverable', If we mean
> 'produced to surface’, then all of Nigeria's flared associated gas volumes
> should also be booked as reserves. To avold this undesirable effect, the
> Group reserves guidelines have been made emphatic in excluding own use, -
> fuel and flare - see pages 9 and 25 of SIEP 99-1100.
> .
> If SEPCO are now expected to submit their reserves and financial returms
> in line with Group guidelines (as is my understanding), then it should be
> clear what they should do. If no accurate calculation ¢an be given of the ,
> percentage of volumes that are used for own use, fuel and flare, then an PBW0006183
‘ CONFIDENTIAL

file://X:\data2\] 009370000009 \watts_concordance\NativeFileOutput\RD_S_Production_... 11/10/2004




Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 362-5  Filed 10/10/2007  Page 3 of 31

'101365909: Proved Reserves - excluding 'Own Use' (USA 'versus WOUSA) - Page 7 of 9

> approximate estimate will be perfectly acceptable (this is what many OUs
> do). If SEPCO chose to deviate from these guidelines, they should expect
> a comment from Group auditors (reserves and financial), either at

> submission time or at the time of a Group audit.

-

> Hope this helps,

>

. > Anton

B4

> —Original Message-—

> From: Aalbers, Remco RD SEPIV-EPB-P

> Sent: 03 December 1999 15:32

> To: Barendregt, Anton AA SEPIV-EPB-GRA

> Cc: Van Dorp, Wouter WG SEPIV.-EPB-P

> Subject: FW: USA - Reserves excl. Own Use & Losses
-

>

» Anton,

-

> Appreciate your views - personally | feel the Group as a
> whole should apply one definition.
-2

> Regards,

-

> Remco

» —--Qriginal Message—~—--

> From: Deere, Bob RV SEPCO

> Sent: Thursday, 02 December, 1999 10:35 PM

> To: Aalbers, Remco RD SEPIV-EPB-P

> Gc: Van Domp, Wouter WG SEPIV-EPB-P; McKay, Aidan A
> SEPIV-EPB-P; Eagan, Jeri JR SEPCO; Sidle, Rod RE SEPCO
> Subject: RE: USA - Reserves excl. Own Use & Losses
-

e

5 2meo,
> Without a study of the prospective own-use requirements of
> the Individual properties, it is not possible to accurately assess the
> portion of the proven reserves expected to be extracted from the lease in
> this manner. However, our best approximation for this quantity would be
_ > that we expect own-use gas to be about 1.5% of our 2000 production,
! > Therefore, an estimate of 1.5% of reserves could be extrapolated from this
> figure. '
> 9 '
> As regards Aera, all gas from the coastal properties of Aera
> is sold to Coral. Only gas in the valley properties of Aera are consumed
> to create steam flooding as well as additional gas which is purchased from

> Coral.
ra PBW0006184

-
> From a theoretical standpoint, both SEC and FASB definitions CONFIDENTIAL

> of reserves are based upon the notion of future quantities of oil and gas
> which are reasonably expected to be recoverable through production under
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> current economic conditions. The concept of a sales basis Is not present
> in these definitions. Also, the SEC defines production costs in SEC Reg
> 8X Rule 4-10 (a)(17)(c) as inclusive of fuel consumed to operate and

> maintain the wells,
=
> In a market such as the United States all gas that is
> produced has the expectation of being sold (with a realization of value).
> On that basis it would seem consistent with the above regulations that
- >reserves consumed in operations be presenled as a component of lifting
> costs with the appropriate offset in sales. This discloses the
> shareholder value which is required to be consumed in the operation of the
> lease, )
-
> Glad to hear that you enjoyed what little time was available

> to you on your visit.
-

“Tigards,

> Bob Deere
> Shell Exploration and Produgtion Co.
> Manager Financial Policy & External Reporting
=713 241-1444
> E-Mait: rvdeere@msxsepc
-
-
-
> From: Aalbers, Remco RD SEPIV-EPB-P
- » Sent: Thursday, December 02, 1999 8:07 AM
> To: Deere, Bob RV SEPCO '
> Ce: Van Dorp, Wouter WG SEPIV-EPB-P; McKay,
> Aidan A SEPIV-EPB-P
> Subject: USA - Reserves excl. Own Use &
.‘>/Losses

Bob,

-

> Trust you had a good Thanksgiving? We managed to see

> a little of the Parade on Thursday before we left. Again thanks for your

> fime, was good to be able to catch up during my recent visit. | will have

> a detailed look at the comments you prepared and revert where required.

- :

> As per our discussion during the visit on the Group

> definition of reserves | would appreciate if you could let me know what

> the impact would be on Shell Oil's proved reserves by company (SO,4xSPI

> and 4xEquity) if reserves would be reported in line with the Group's

> definition based on future sales volumes excluding 'own use and losses'.

> From the recent visit | expect that the impact on SO-USA and SPI would be

> el i 0,

> around 1-2% but for Aera it could be as high as 75%. PBW0006185
> Please note that there has been no change to the CONFIDENTIAL
> Group's definition of reserves - these have always been excluding 'own use
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> and losses' as reserves are defined as the sum of future sales volumes.

-

> The definition of sales quantities Is given in the

> Group's Guidelines 97-99 as follow's:

> SIEP97-1100 - page 12

> SIEP98-1100 - page 27 appendix 6

> SIEP99-1100 - page 25 appendix 6 and highlighted

'> also on page 9
>

> SEPCo's internal reserves definition | understand
> did include own use in the reserves. Did it excluded losses (flare/vented

> elc) from the reserves?

-

> With the recent globalisation there is a great
> opportunity to align reserves definitions across the Group.

>~~anks for your help.

> Met vriendelijke groeten / With kind regards.
T

> Remco D. Aalbers

> Group Hydrocarbon Resource Coordinator
> & Senior Economist

™

> EPB-P SEPIV BV

> Tel. +31 (0)70 - 377 2001

> e-mail: remco.rd.aalbers@sepivbv.shell.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
'z;:nded solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
fo-addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

“the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MiMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

wWww.mimesweeper.com

---------------------------------------------------------

ol ke Ak

Page 5 of 31

Page 9 of 9

PBW0006186
CONFIDENTIAL

. ﬁle://X:\dataZ\l009370000009\watts_concordancc\NativeFileOutput\RDﬁ_S_Production__... 11/10/2004




Case 3:-04-0v-0037_4_—3AP-JJH - Document 362-5  Filed 10/10/2007 . Page 6 of 31.°

Unknown

From: McKay, Aidan A SIEP-EPB-P

Sent: 02 October 2001 17:02

To: Platenkamp, Roelof RJ SIEP

Subject: FW: Roelof_career_ender.ppt : 26th June 2000 Excom Presentation - State of the Portfolio

@1

Roelof_career_end

er.ppt
Reelof,

as promised,

its funny in a way as at the time (if you remember)

we humourously agreed to call it the career ender given the likely
response you would recieve. In hindsight, it was Freudian in the

extreme.

Aidan

EXH|B|T
// 4 J%Z’é

GAIL [ . SCHORR, C{:F\ ~CRR.

DB 07471
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